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November 3, 2022

Christopher W. Heggen, P.E.
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

1920 Wekiva Way

West Palm Beach, FL. 33411

RE: Logan Ranch Residential - Revised

FLUA Amendment Policy 3.5-d Review
Round 2022-23-A2

Dear Mr. Heggen:

Palm Beach County Traffic Division has reviewed the Land Use Plan
Amendment Application Traffic Analysis for the proposed Future Land Use
Amendment for the above-referenced project, revised October 26, 2022,
pursuant to Policy 3.5-d of the Land Use Element of the Palm Beach County
Comprehensive Plan. The project is summarized as follows:

Location: SE corner of Boynton Beach Boulevard and Acme Diary Road 1
PCN: 00-42-43-27-05-054-0070 )
Acres: 39.24 Acres
| Current FLU Proposed FLU
FLU: Agricultural Reserve (AGR) Essential Housing (EH)/
[ Agricultural Reserve (AGR)
Zoning: Agricultural Reserve (AGR) Multiple Use Planned
| Development (MUPD)
Density/ 0.15 FAR 8 Units per Acre
Intensity:
Maximum Nursery (Garden Center) = 5 Multifamily Mid-Rise Housing 3- |
Potential: Acres 10 story (Apartment/Condo/TH)
Nursery (Wholesale) = 34.24 =314 DUs
- Acres
Proposed None None
Potential: |
Net Daily 499 (maximum — current)
Trips:
Net PH 113 (29/84) AM, 138 (84/54) PM (maximum)
Trips:

* Maximum indicates typzcal FAR and maximum trzp generator. Proposed indicates

| the specific uses and intensities/densities anticipated in the zoning application.




Christopher W. Heggen, P.E.
November 3, 2022
Page 2

Based on the review, the Traffic Division has determined that the traffic impacts
of the proposed amendment meet Policy 3.5-d of the Future Land Use Element
of the Palm Beach County Comprehensive Plan at the maximum potential
density shown above.

Please note the proposed amendment will have an insignificant impact on both
long-range and Test 2 analyses.

Please contact me at 561-684-4030 or email me at DSirmeus@ pbceov.ore with
any questions.

Sincerely,

ol

Dominique Simeus, P.E.
Professional Engineer
Traffic Division

DS
ec:
Quazi Bari, P.E., PTOE — Manager — Growth Management, Traffic Division
Lisa Amara — Director, Zoning Division
Bryan Davis — Principal Planner, Planning Division
Stephanie Gregory - Principal Planner, Planning Division
Khurshid Mohyuddin — Principal Planner, Planning Division
Kathieen Chang — Senior Planner, Planning Division
David Wiloch — Senior Planner, Planning Division
Alberto Lopez Tagle - Technical Assistant [1I, Traffic Division
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